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25 August 2023 

Dear 
 
FOI 23/575 
 
Thank you for your email dated 7th August 2023 where you requested: 
 
“Overall how many Stevens-Johnson Syndrome cases there have been in the UK since 1st January 
2021 to the present day, and how many have been attributed to the Covid-19 Vaccines. Also how 
many deaths from Stevens-Johnson Syndrome there have been in that period and again how many 
were attributed to Stevens-Johnson Syndrome.” 
 
I can confirm that the MHRA does not hold the information you have requested. The MHRA does not 
hold information relating to the total numbers of any specific clinical diagnoses occurring across the 
UK, the outcome of that clinical diagnosis or whether it has been attributed to a COVID-19 vaccine.  
We suggest directing your request to NHS-E who may be able to assist you further. 
 
Suspected adverse drug reactions reported to the MHRA via the Yellow Card Scheme cannot be 
considered as attributed to the reported medicine or vaccine as the MHRA encourages reporting of 
suspected ADRs i.e. the reporter does not have to be sure of a causal association between the drug 
and the reactions – a mere suspicion will suffice.  
 
As mentioned in our previous correspondence, the MHRA publishes information received via the 
Yellow Card Scheme, including for COVID-19 vaccines in the form of interactive Drug Analysis 
Profiles (iDAPs), which can be accessed here: https://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/idaps. The 
information published includes a count of reports received for each suspected adverse reaction, 
which includes Stevens-Johnson Syndrome, along with the numbers of reports associated with a 
fatal outcome (provided there are more than 5 reports). 

 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of this response; 
and can be addressed to this email address. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
FOI Team, 
Safety and Surveillance  
 
 

http://www.gov.uk/mhra
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyellowcard.mhra.gov.uk%2Fidaps&data=05%7C01%7CBrian.Burch%40mhra.gov.uk%7Cbaefdbf5a79d402b7e4608dba3d87b34%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638283922390663977%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4k%2BXSO2RIkqfvv7PZxo%2Fmi5vMEyO6dXR%2FbUMu%2F875qQ%3D&reserved=0


 

The MHRA information supplied in response to your request is subject to Crown copyright. The FOIA only entitles you to 
access to MHRA information.  
 
For information on the reproduction or re-use of MHRA information, please visit 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information 
 
If you have a query about this email, please contact us. If you are unhappy with our decision, you may ask for it to be 
reviewed. That review will be undertaken by a senior member of the Agency who has not previously been involved in your 
request. If you wish to pursue that option please write to the Communications Directorate, 4-T, Medicines and Healthcare 
products Regulatory Agency, (via this email address). After that, if you remain dissatisfied, you may ask the Information 
Commissioner at: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire  
SK9 5AF  
 
Copyright notice  
The information supplied in response to your request is the copyright of MHRA and/or a third party or parties, and has been 
supplied for your personal use only. You may not sell, resell or otherwise use any information provided without prior 
agreement from the copyright holder. 
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